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Re: CASE NO.14067, Betwell Oil and Gas Co. 

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim: 

The above-referenced matter is currently schedule to be heard on January 24, 2008 at 8:15 a.m. The Parties would both like 
to request that this matter be rescheduled for March 6, 2008 As such, the Oil Conservation Division is formally submitting 
this request that the matter be continued to March 6. 2008, noting that the opposing party concurs in and joins in this request 

Mikal Altomare 
OCD Attorney 

Cc: via U.S. Mail and email c/o K. Rangel: kathvr&j.dunncos.com 

Lowell S. Dunn II 
Betwell Oil and Gas Company 
P.O. Box 22577 
Hialeah, FL 33002 

Ec: Daniel Sanchez, Compliance and Enforcement Manager 
Gail MacQuesten, Assistant General Counsel 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Director 

Oil Conservation Division 
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